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1. DATA BASE No. 0306

2. NAME Saint Elizabeth's Anglican Church (1892; 1907; 
1953)

FORMER NAME Police Station and Courthouse

3. LOCATION Cnr Janitor & Davine Streets, Broomehill

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Broomehill Lot 656, being the whole of the land comprised in Crown Lease
147/1956.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Broomehill

6. OWNER The Bunbury Diocesan Trustees

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry
Permanent Entry

23/05/1997
02/09/1997

• National Trust Classification: ----------------
• Town Planning Scheme: ----------------
• Municipal Inventory: Adopted 21/11/1996
• Register of the National Estate: ----------------

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Saint Elizabeth's Anglican Church , the former Police Station and Courthouse, a
single-storey brick and iron building, has cultural heritage significance for the
following reasons:

it is one of the oldest buildings in Broomehill and contributes to the
community’s sense of place;

the place is highly valued by the local community.  Its existence is
testimony to the effort the community was prepared to expend in order
to obtain their own place of worship;
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the place was purchased and renovated with funds raised by local
efforts, and represents the country philosophy of community self-help;

the fabric of the place reflects change over time: movement of
population, change in usage, and memorials to members of the
congregation including those lost in war;

the transformation from a police station into a church makes the place
an uncommon structure;

the original building was designed by architect George Temple Poole;
and,

the altar is constructed of bricks from the old 1884 Eticup Church.


